Grainne Oglesbz | .

From: Manager Dau <Manager.Dau@ahg.gov.ie>

Sent: 23 March 2015 16:15

To: Grainne Oglesby

Subject: RE: EPA notification of IE review application received.

Yours: P0403-03
Ours: E00007/2015

A chara

Although an EIS is clearly included amongst the documents on the EPA website, it is not apparent if a Screening for
Appropriate Assessment Report has been conducted and amongst the unlabelled appendices or-other attachments.

Can you let me know the location on the website of the Screening Report or Natura Impact Statement?

Thank you.

Le meas

Muiris O Conchdir
Manager, Development Applications Unit (DAU)
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From: Grainne Oglesby [mailto:g.oglesby@epa.ie]

Sent: 16 January 2015 17:00

To: Manager Dau

Subject: EPA notification of IE review application received.

Development Applications Unit
Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht

l
!

H

16/01/2015 Reg. No. P0403-03

Dear Manager

In accordance with the provisions of Regulation 16 of the EPA (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 2013, you
are being routinely notified that an application for a licence review, details of which are set out below, was received
i by the Agency on 19 December 2014.

i
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mailto:g.oglesby@epa.ie

- Name and address of applicant: Dairygold Co-Operative Society Limited, Annabeila, West end, Mallow,

County Cork
- Location of facility: Annabella, West end, Mallow, County Cork

- *Class and Nature of the Activity: 7.2.1: The treatment and processing of milk, the quantity of milk received
being greater than 200 tonnes per day (average value on a

yearly basis),

&

2.1: Combustion of fuels in installations with a total rated thermal input
of SOMW or more.
- Relevant Inspector: Loretta Joyce

- Reference No: P0403-03

A cody of the Environmental Impact Statement, which was submitted by the applicant, is available to view on the

Agem!:y’s website www.epa.ie. The Planning Authority to whom the EIS has been submitted is Cork County Council.
i

The aa'pplication is being processed by the Agency and you will be notified of the proposed determination in due

course In this regard any comments in relation to this application should be forwarded to the Agency as soon as

possnble A copy of the application and associated correspondence are available for public inspection on the

Agency’s website www.epa.ie.

Pleasle note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this letter.
If you have no comments to make in relation to this application, there is @0 requirement for you to reply to this

letter.
o\\@
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Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Qsé\

*Class/es may change

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and

;
do not pecessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection

Agency.
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

T4 an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo faoi rin, chomh maith le gach comhad ata ceangailte leis, agus i gcomhair
usaid an duine n6 an chérais a bhfuil sé dirithe air amhain. M4 fhaigheann ti an riomhphost seo tri bhottn,
cuir scéal chugainn ag webmaster@ahg.gov.ie. T4 an riomhphost seo arna sheiceéil ag scandir vireas agus
dealramh air go bhfuil sé glan.

The information in this email, and any attachments transmitted with it, are confidential and are for the
intended recipient only. If you receive this message in error, please notify us via webmaster@ahg.gov.ie .
This e-mail has been scanned by a virus scanner and appears to be cl%gn. ‘
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Is faoi run agus chun Wisaide an té né an aonan ata | f@é\ls, a sheoltar an riomhphost seo agus aon comhad
ata nasctha leis. Ma bhfuair ti an riomhphost seo(ﬁf@e@néid, déan teagmbhail le bhainisteoir an chorais.
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o . , ., . e e
frlthv‘lorals chun viorais riomhaire a aimsitg®
X

This %:mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or ent:ity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system
manager.
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This :footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by anti-virus software for the presence of

computer viruses.
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